

School Council Minutes: 23.2.16

☺ We were very pleased to welcome from Montgomery Junior School: Mrs Roberts, Tando and Alex to our School Council meeting today. They were here to ask some questions about our fund raising skills, asking:

'What has been your best fundraising idea?'

'Why did you decide to keep raising money?'

We shared what we have already done and Tando wrote lots of notes for his next council meeting. The boys also asked how much we have raised so far for 'Project Pool' - and we couldn't answer! So we will find out and put that information onto the school notice board in the Hall. Thank you for your contributions to our meeting.

☺ Councillors will be coming into classes to ask about what children want to wear for the sponsored run on Sports Relief Day (18.3.16). The information will be forwarded to Mr Arrowsmith next week.

☺ There were plenty of ideas about Clubs: origami; cross country; cooking.

☺ As a change from the usual Disco - how about having a fancy dress or masquerade theme for the next School Disco? We will forward these ideas to our fabulous HFSA.

☺ School Council should take an assembly once each term - a great idea that we can action!

☺ For World Book Day: how about a sponsored read? We will look into this, but we are aware that we have done a lot of fundraising already this year!

Minutes typed up by Mrs Smith



Home Farm and Montgomery Junior
School Councils
sharing ideas

